COLUMBIA COUNTY
CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia County Capital
Resource Corporation and its Audit, Finance and Governance Committees which will be
held on March 31, 2016 at 9:00am at 4303 US Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented fo the Corporation for
consideration.

Dated: March 24, 2016

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation

CRC Audit Committee Agenda

Members:
Bob Galluscio Jim Mackerer
William Gerlach Sidney Richter
Brian Keeler Sarah Sterling
1. Minutes, February 2, 2016%
2. 2015 Auditor’s Management Letter and Required Correspondence™
3, 2015 Financial Statements*
4, 2015 PARIS Reports
5. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft February 2, 2016 minutes

Draft 2015 Auditor’s Management Letter and Required Correspondence
Draft 2015 Financial Statements

Un-submitted 2015 PARIS Investment Report

Un-submitted 2015 PARIS Procurement Report

Un-Submitted 2015 PARS Annual Report

% Requires Action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534 Phone: 518-828-4718 Fax: 518-828-0901




COLUMBIA COUNTY
CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

MINUTES
COLUMBIA COUNTY
Capital Resource Corporation
- Board, Audit, Finance and Governance Committee Meeting
Tuesday, February 2, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation, held
at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on the above date. The
meeting was called to order at 9:48AM by Sid Richter, Acting Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Bob Galluscio Treasurer Present
William Gerlach Board Member Present
Brian Keeler Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Chairman Excused
Sid Richter Vice-Chairman Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Theodore Guterman 11 | Counsel Present
F. Michael Tucker Interim President/CEQ Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Don Moore Supetvisor, City of Hudson Present

Mr. Richter welcomed the newest Board member, William Gerlach to the CEDC Board.
Mr., Guterman explained the purpose and history of the CRC to Mr. Gerlach.

M. Tucker stated CRC had received a grant in the amount of $2,500 from CEDC in
order to continue functioning. He also reviewed a handout to the Board listing the
vendors for the previous 6 years.

Mr. Guterman suggested the remainder of the agenda be ratified in a group, due to the
lateness of the meeting. The Board agreed.

Election of Officers: The slate of officers as presented: Jim Mackerer — Chairman, Sid
Richter — Vice Chairman, Robert Galluscio — Treasurer, Sarah Sterling — Secretary.

2016 Housekeeping Resolution: No changes recommended.
Minutes: CRC Full Board minutes 12/1/15, Audit Committee minutes 6/2/15,

Governance Committee minutes 12/1/15 and Finance Committee minutes 12/1/15; No
changes recommended.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534 Phone: 518-828-4718 Fax: 518-828-020




COLUMBIA COUNTY
CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

2016 Mission and Measurements Report: The Board has read, understood and agreed with
the mission statement and the questions.

Treasurer’s Report: No changes.

Ethies Officer Election: Mr. Gerlach nominated as Ethics Officer.
Audit Committee Charter: No changes.

Finance Committee Charter: No changes.

Governance Committee Charter: No changes.

Amended By-Laws: No changes.

Mr. Keeler made a motion, seconded by Mr. Galluscio to approve the above items as listed.
Carried.

With no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Keeler made a motion, seconded by
Mr. Galluscio to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting was adjowrned at 9:56am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534 Phone: 518-828-4718 Fax: 518-828-090




PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCE

Richard £ Koskey, CPA : Reginald H. Pattison, CPA (1910-2G02)
Ned Howre, CPA Jon Rath, CPA (Retlred)

A, Michael Bucci, CPA

Bradley Curmmings, CPA, VA Jean Howe Lossl, EA
Suzanne £ Muldaen, CPA Carol LaMent Howe, EA
Nancy K. Patzwahil, CPA Oennis A O'Brien, CPA

Matthew H. VanDerbeck, CPA
Gary E Mewkirk, CPA

MN. Thérdse Wolfe, CPA

Mary A, Kimball, CPA

Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

"To the Board of Directors and .
F. Michael Tucker of the Columbia County Capital Resource Corp

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial’statementszof Columbia County Capital
Resource Corporation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, i accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America a id the standdrds applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued_by the Comptroller General of the United
‘States, we considered Columbia County Capital. Resou;ce' Corpmation s internal control over ﬁnanmal
reporting (internal control) as a basis for design g '
our opmlon on the ﬁnanc1al statements but not fo

when thé design or operation of a control does not- allow

b ~COUrse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstaty thents o 1mely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in interital, g:ontro[ suci; that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statéments will ot be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this communication, which is an integral part of our audit, is to describe, for management
and those charged with governance, the scope of our testing of internal control and the results of that
testing. Accordingly, this communication is not intended to be and should not be used for any other

purpose.

March 2016

Kingston, New York

502-Urien Steet 45 Fve Mile Woods Road, Ste 1 2820 Route 9, Ste 2 340 Main Stieet: 465 Washington Ave.
Hudson, NY 12534 ] Catskili, NY 12414 Valatie, NY 17184 Saugarties, NY 12477 Kingston, MY 12401
Tel: 518-828-1565 ) Phone: 5189434502 Tel: 518-758-6776 Tel: 845-246-3803 Tel: 845-331-5030

Fax: 518-828-2672 Fax: 518-943-6532 Fax:518:758-6779 Fax: 845-246-1035 Fa: B45-33 10242

Bombers of 1he American Inshhule of G dified Tublic Accountanis and New work Xhale Soclely of Csrlifisd Fublc fvoonisiants




PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCT

Richard B Koskey, CPA T T ' Reginald H. Pattisor), CPA (1910-2002)
Med Howe, CPA Jen Rath, CPA (Retired)
A Michael Bucdd, CPA

Bradley Cummings, CPA, VA Jean Howe Lossi, EA
Suzanne E Muldoon, CPA - Carol LaMont Hows, EA
Marky K Patzwahi, CPA Dennis A, G'Brien, CPA

Matthew H. YanDarbeck, CPA
Gary F. Newkirk, CPA

N. Thérase Wolfe, CPA

Mary A Kiraball, CPA

March _J 2016

To the Board of Directors

of the Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation
4303 Route 9

Hudson, NY 12534

We have audited the financial statements of Columbia.County Capital Reésource Corporation as
of and for the year ended Décember 31, 2015, and haye issued:our report thereon dated March
__, 2016. Professional standards require that we advi
our audit.

As communicated in our engagenient-lgfier datéd January 13, 2016, our responsibility, as
described by professional standards, is_ (o form:and express an opinion about whether the
éd:by-management with your oversight are presented

the United States of 1 ‘Fudit of the financial statements does not relieve you or
management of youritespecti poﬁéﬂgﬂities.

cribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rathe absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting, Accordingly, as part of
our audit, we considered the internal control of Columbia County Capital Resource
Corporation solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such internal control,

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in
our professional judgment, refevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financiat
reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of
identifying other matters o communicate to you.

502 Unicn Stisat 45 five Mile Woeds Read, Ste 1 2880 Route 9, 51e 2 3G Maln Street 465 Washingion Ava.
Hudsen, NY 12534 © o Carsidl, NY 12414 Valatie, NY 12184 Saugerties, NY 12477 Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 518-828-1565 Phone: 518-943-4502 Tel: 518-758-6776 Tel: 845-246-3803 Tel: 845-331-5030
Fax: 518-828-2672 Fax: 518-043-6532 Fax: 518-758-6779 Fax: 845-246-1035 Fax: 845-331-0242

Forabarse o of Bhpes e e o Al iE s ek Frapiisnacd A T E A bonsEe s f Abma Yol TEsbe Sewetntis oo ok |
Mesnbirs of B dnavoan fnshifule of Ceriificd Dubfic Acouplanis and Ny Yok Shale Socialy of Oarliffed Py




Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team and others in our firm, as appropriate, have complied with all relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence.

Non-attest services we performed included: 1.) drafting of the Corporation’s financial statements,
2.) drafting of the Corporation’s PARIS report, and 3.) proposing adjusting journal entries as a
result of our audit, if applicable. Erin McNary and F. Michael Tucker were designated the
responsible management employees to oversee our non-attest services.

i 2
‘Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Pr __{ICES

Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use approprlate accounting policies. A

summary of the s:gmﬁcant accounting policies adopfs d by Co jumbia County Capital Resource

Corporation is included in Note 2 to the financia ] (nénts There have been no initial

selection of accounting policies and no changes-in icant accounting pohmes or their

application during 2015. No matters have come; ntion that would require us, under

professional standards, to inform you about’( “used to account for significant

unusual transactions and (2) the ef t accoﬁntmg policies in controversial or -
i {ative guidance or consensus.

For purposes of this commumcatmn professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,
and communicate them to-the appropriate level of management, Further, professional standards
require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods
on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial
statements as a2 whole. There were no misstatements found during the course of our audit.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. There were none.




Disagreementis with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concétning a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, which could be significant to Columbia County Capital Resource
Corporation’s financial statements or the audltor s report. No such disagreements arose during
the course of the andit.

Represenfations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in a
separate letter dated March __, 2016.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with othgr’;icco tants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, an d to” our Wwledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing aﬁd aci011nting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional & ation w1th olumbla County Capital Resource
Corporation, we generally discuss a variety of ma udmg the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, ating and egula ory condmons affectmg the entity, and
operational plans and strategies th i
matters discussed resulted in a:€o
Corporation’s auditors.

apital Resource Corporation and is not intended to be and
than these specified parties.

PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE AND BUCCI, CPAs, P.C,




COLUMBIA COUNTY
CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
.(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS = -
(and Reports of Independent Auditor

December 31, 2015 and 20;1-54




COLUMBIA COUNTY
CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors” Report
'Management Discussion and Analysis
Statements of Net Position

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and other Matters

Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Perfos
Government Audifing Siandards 5
Supplementary Information -
Schedule of Conduit Debt Obligations
Other Information-

Schedule of Employment uit Debt Obligations

Pages(s)

10-12

13-14

15

16




PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCH

- pa = drbaie
S Ea

Richard P Koskay, CPA

Reginald H. Pattison, CPA (1910-2002)
Ned Hove, CPA Jon Rath, CPA (Retired)
A Michael Bucd, CPA et s
Bradiey Cummings, CPA, CVA Jean Howe Lossi, EA
Suzanne E. Muldoon, CPA Carcl LaMont Howe, EA
Mancy K Patzwshl, CPA ' i - Dennis A, O'Brlen, CPA

Matthew H.VanDerbeck, CPA
Gary F Neywkirk, CPA

N. Thérese Wolfe, CPA

Mary A Kimball, CPA

‘INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation:

Report on'the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of-the Colurabia County Capital Resource
Corporation, a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York (Fhe “Corporation”), as of
December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, and for t hén ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements which collectively comprise Columbia Canrity Capital Resource Corporation’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents

presentation of these financial stat
the United States of America; th

Our responsibility is to expréss ap-opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordancé with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
‘the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal coatrol relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

502 Union Street 45 Fve Mite Woods Road, Ste 1 2830 foute ,5te 2 340 Maln Street 465Washington Ave,
Hudscn, NY 12534 Calsill, NY 12414 _ Valatie, MY 12184 Saugerties, NY 12477 Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 518-828-1565 Phone: 518-943-4502 Tek 518-758-6776 - Tel: 845-246-3803 Tel: 845-331-5030
Fax: 518-828-2672 Fa¥: 518-843-6532 . fax: 51&?58%]79 Fax: 845-246-1035 Fax 845-331-0242

P R H PR Y S SRR by pIR0 g
Yoaihers of o Americen instilole of Carlified |

LTS D it o P s
v ol State Scaiofy of Cerfificd

s Accimgdanty and




“We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Columbia County Capital Resource Cortporation, as of December 31,
2015 and 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP).

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

ica require that the management’s
sic financial statements. Such

Accounting principles general accepted in the United States of et
discussion and analysis on pages 4 to 6 be presented to supplenjent th .
information, although not a part of the basic financial sfateinents, is ired by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an esséntial part of fin 1 reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operationalgieconomigyor historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplemen formation in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United rica, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparin

consistency with management’s responses to o
knowledge we obtained during our audif.of the ba ancial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the infgr o becauge the limited procedures do not provide us with

i vide atl assurance.

1rpossy of forming an opinion on the financial statements that

Capital Resource Corporation’s basic financial statements. The
bligations' on page 15 and the Schedule of Employment Data for Conduit
ifposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic

Schedule of Conduit Deb
Debt Obligations are presents
financial statements.

The Schedule of Conduit Debt Obligations is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule
of Conduit Debt Obligations is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole. :

The Schedule of Employment Data for Conduit Debt Obligations on page 16 has not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March __, 2016
on our consideration of Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Columbia County
Capital Resource Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Corporation currently operates in such a way that
expenditures are in excess of total revenue. If the Corporation continues to experience similar. results,
losses incurred in future years will substantially reduce net assets. Qur opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter,

Kingston, New York
March _, 2016




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Introduction:

Within this section of the Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation’s (the Corporation)
financial statements, the Corporation’s management provides narrative discussion and analysis of the
financial activities of the Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2015. This discussion and
analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Corporatlon s basic financial statements for the
fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Overview of the Financial Statements:

The Cotporation’s basic financial statements include:. (1) financial statements, (2) notes to the
financial statements, (3) suppltementary information and (4) other information.

A,

Financial Statements

cruyal basis in accordance with
the Governmental Accounting

The Corporation’s, finanéial statements are prepared on th
generally accepted accounting principles promulgate 3
Standards Board (GASB). The Corporation is struclured single enterprise fund with
revenues recognized when earned, not when receiv & Expenses are recognized when incurred,
not when they are paid. Capital assets are capitaljz€d and are deplec ted over their useful lives,
See the notes to the financial statements fi summary of the Corporation's mgmﬁcant
accounting policies. 4

The Statements of Net Position prese
with the difference between the two repo
net position may serve as a useful indicat

nged “during the most recent years. All changes in net
ying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless
. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in these statements
1, flows in future periods.

only transactions t affect thé Corporation’s cash accounts are recorded in these statements. A
reconciliation is pro at the bottom of the statements of cash flows to assist in the
understanding of the difference between cash flows from operating activities and operating
income.

Notes to Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understanding of the basic financial statements,

Supplementary and Other Information

The Schedule of Conduit Bond Obligations and Schedule of Employment Data for Conduit Debt
Obligations are required by the Office of the State Comptroller. Supplementary and other
information begins immediately following the notes to the financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report
-4




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

3. Financial Highlights:

The revenue budget for 2015 was $515 with a projected loss of $8,435. The revenue budget for 2014
was $515 with a projected loss of $18,185. There were no amendments to the budget during 20135 or
2014,

Total revenue did not meet budget in 2015 and 2014 due to application fees predicted for potential
projects that never took place. Total expenditures in 2015 were overall below budget due primarily to
the waiver of administrative fees and a decrease to insurance expense than what was budgeted for the
year. Total expenditures in 2014 were overall below budget due to professional fees, insurance and
office expenses being well below what was budgeted for the year.

4, TFinancial Statement Analysis:

Below is a comparative summary of the Corporation’s Statements: “Net Position as of December 31:

2013
Assets $ 20,627
Liabilities $ 87
Net Position 20,540
Total liabilities and net position $ 20,627

The Corporation's assets consistg

Below is a comparati
in Net Position for

ears ende Déce‘_gnber 31,2015 and 2014

2015 2014 2013

Revenues

Interest $ - $ 1 $ 2

Total revenues - 1 2

Expenditures 7,038 12,533 17,571
Total revenues in deficiency of

expenditures (7,038) (12,532) (17,569)
Net position, beginning of the year 8,008 20,540 - 38,109
Net position, end of the year $ 970 3 8,008 ~ § 20,540

" See independent auditors’ report
-5-




4.

COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Financial Statement Analysis (continued):

The Corporation’s revenues in 2015 were $- versus $1 in 2014. The lack of revenue in both 2015 and

. 2014 was due to no new projects started in either year.

The Corporation’s expenses in 2015 were $7,038 versus $12,533 in 2014. The expenses decreased in
2015 over 2014 primarily due to the waiver of admmss‘n ative fees of $5,000 as paid in 2014.

The C_or_poratlon s net position has decreased by $7,038 as a result of operations in 2015.

Economic Factors and Neif Yeaﬁrr’s Budget: '

" The ability to generate future fee revenue and meet the Corporation’s 2016 revenuc budget

redict the future success of such
~York as well as changes in interest
d fmancmg activities. If the

expectatlon is dependerit on fufure project closings. The ability
events is difficult. Economic conditions in Columbia County, New
rates influence the Corporation’s ability to attract such 1 pro
Corporatlon is unable to atiract new prOJect and financi

projects through the Corporation.
projects and financing activities

In 2016, CEDC approved a
operating expenses.

Additional Informg i

use of the Corporation’s audit committee, management, federal
awarding agencies and pas gh entities, and members of the public interested in the affairs of the
Corporation. Questions withirégard to this financial report or requests for additional information may
be addressed to the Executive Director, Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation, 4303 Route
9, Hudson, NY 12534.

This report is prepafedsfor th

See independent auditors’ report
-6-




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
2015 2014
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents:
Unrestricted: , :
Checking ' $ . 509 4,648
Savings : 401 3,360
Total cash and cash equivalents 970 8,008
Total assets 970 8,008
Net position:
Unrestricted 970 8,008
Total liabilities and net position 970 8,008

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
, .




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
"For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Revenues;
_ Interest 5 - |
Total revenues ) - 1
Expenses: .
Administration ‘ - 5,000
Professional Fees 4,906 4 986
Insurance : : 1,992 2,387
Office 140 160
Total expenses 7,038 - 12,533
Net decrease in net position (7,038) (12,532)
Net position, beginning 3,008 20,540
Net position, ending Y 970 $ 8,008

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
-8-




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities:
Interest received 3 - $ 1
Operating expenses paid (7,038) (12,620)
Net cash used for operating activities (7,038) (12,619)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (7,038) (12,619)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,008 20,627
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 970 3 8,008

Reconciliation of change in net position to net cash

used for operating activities:

Change in net position

Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accounts payable

(7,038  $  (12,532)

- (87)

Net cash used for operating activities 3 (7,038) 3 (12,619)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
9-



COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of Organization:

The Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation was established in October, 2009 by the
Columbia County Boatrd of Supervisors under the Laws of New York State to promote economic
growth in the County of Columbia, New York. The Corporation is exempt from federal, state and
local income taxes. The Corporation is a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York.

The Corporation was formed under section 1411 of the New York State Not For Profit Corporation
Law (the “NFPCL”). The purpose of the Corporation is to assist not for profit entities that are
undertaking projects that further the following purposes: reducing unemployment; promoting an
increase in employment and job opportunities; improving, training, and instructing individuals of
their capabilities for such jobs; and lessening the burdens of government and acting in the public
interest. The Corporation may carry on research for the purpose of aiding a community or
geographical area by attracting new industry to the community or gfea by encouraging development.
This is done primarily through administering tax exempt bond

Uncertainty

The Corporation currently operates with expenditure
to generate revenue in the future it will either need
of cash flow, the outcome of which is currently uncer

xcess of re . If the Corporation fails
rtail }p&eratlons and/m seek additional sources

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Prindip Té"s

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements of the Gorporatipn hav been prepaled on the acerual basis of accounting
and reflect all significant recgiy
earned and expenses are recor
accepted in the Uni
Accounting Standards
Accounting and Eil
AICPA Pronounce
statements include th

fund.

dance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and
ted by the Corporation in 2012. The government-wide financial
s only fund which is required to be presented as an enterprise

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 65, Jtems Previously Reported as Assels
and Liabilities, defined and classified deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets that applies to future
period(s), and as such, will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until
that time. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net assets that applies to future penod(s)

and as such, will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Statement 63 changed how governments organize their statements of financial position (such as the
current government-wide statement of net assets and the governmental funds balance sheet).

See 'mdepéndent auditors’ report
-10-




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Colunibia, New York)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (Continued):
Deferred Ouiflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued)

As a result of Statement 63, financial statements will include deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources (“deferrals™), in addition to assets and liabilities, and will report net
position instead of net assets.

Budgetary Data:
The budget policies are as follows:

In October of each year the Executive Director submits a tentative budget to the Board of Directors
for the next fiscal year which begins the following January 1. The tentative budget includes proposed
expenditures and the proposed means of financing,

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity wit
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and a
assets and Habilities at the date of the financial stat
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results

Accepted Accounting Principles
fptions that-affect the reported amounts of
c%the repoﬁeza’ amounts of revenues and
from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized for administrative s
the services are performed generally when th

Net Position:
Net position is an element of pfoprieta
between (a) assets and deferfe
resources.

d ﬁﬁzgcial statements, and is measured by the difference
of=resources and (b) liabilities and deferred inflow of

Subsequent Evenis”

3. Credit Risk:

For purposes of repotting cash flows, the Corporation considers cash in operating bank accounts,
demand deposits, cash on hand, and highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less as cash and cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, cash, which consists
of one checking and one savings account, was covered by federal depository insurance up to
$250,000. Management believes the risk of loss is low.

See independent auditors’ report
11-




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Credit Risk (Continued):

2015 2014
Bank Book Bank " Book
Batance Balance Balance Balance
Key Bank Checking $ 684 % 509 $ 4,048 $ 4,648
Key Bank Savings 461 461 3,360 3,360
$ L1453 970 $§ 8008 . §$ 8,008

4. Condult Debt Obligations:

From time to time, the Columbia County Capital Resource Corp%fﬁtion issues negotiable bonds to
provide financial assistance to not for profit entities for the acgfisition and construction of facilities
deemed to be in the interest of the public. The bonds are seGurediby the property financed and are
payable solely from payments received on the underlying, ifortga ns. Upon repayment of the
bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers toZttie not for profjg,entity served by the bond
issuance. Neither the County of Columbia, Columbjg-County:(apital Reséurce Corporation, nor the
State, nor any political subdivision thercof is oblig: ins/any manner for repayment of the bonds.
Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities i ccompanying financial statements. As of
December 31, 2015 and 2014 there were (3):Series of Bondg:outstanding, with an aggregate principal
amount payable of $13,076,520 and $14,304?4f$5‘i spectjvel

5. Related Party Transactions:

i fe Columbia Economic Development Corporation
that CEDC staff incurred for the Corporation in 2014. During
id $5,000 to the CEDC. During 2015, the fee was waived by
re no outstanding fees to be paid at December 31, 2015 and

CEDC and no amgy
2014. g

See independent auditors’ report
-12-




PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCT

gasipld O
Richard P, §oskey, CPA P Reginald H. Pattison, CPA (1910-2002)
Ned Howe, CPA Jon Rath, CPA (Retirecd
A. Michae! Bucd, CPA
Bradley Curninings, CPA, CVA Jean Howe Lossl, EA
Suzanae B Mutdaon, CPA Carol laMont Howe, EA
Nancy K. Patzesahl, CPA Dennis A O'Beien, CPA

" Matthew H.VanDerbeck, CPA
Gary F. Mewkirk, CPA
N.Thérdse Wolfe, CPA
Wary A Kimball, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
' STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Chairman and the Board of
Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standaids:geperally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financiat audits contained in Government Auditing Standards

Capital Resource Corporation as of and for the ygar ¢ :December 31, 2015, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comp! 4 County Capital Resource Corporation’s

ternal congrol over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
; circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
. Sirpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Columbia
‘County Capital Resource Cotpor _';n'ss internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of Columbia Canfy Capital Resource Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a limely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severc than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with

governance.
502 Unfon Street 45 Five Mile Woods Road, Ste 1 2880 Roule 9,51e 2 340 Main Street 465 Washington Ave.
Hudson, NY 12534 Catskill, NY 12414 Valatie, MY 12184 Saugeriles, NY 12477 Kingston, WY 12401
Tel; 518-628-1565 Phone; 518-943-4502 Tel:518-758 6776 Tel; 845-246-3803 Tel: 845-331 5030
Fax; 518-828-2672 Fax: 518-943-6532 Fax: 518-758-6779 Fax: 845-246-1035 Fax: 845-331-0242

Bdondioms of Hhe American nstible of Calified Poilic A ;%:?;-:T:;;a sl MNow ¥ i Sksto Sociely of Cerlilesd Pablc Aveolinlanix




Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencics in internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identitied.

Compliance and Other Matfers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Columbia County Capital Resource
Corporation’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of gifPtesting of'i ternal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinigh on the effectiv fiess of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integralg fi* audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity*s intd

al control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is nof suitable for any other purpose.

Kingston, New York
March _, 2016

214 -




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMA




COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
SCHEDULE OF CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS
Year ended December 31, 2015

QOuistanding Issued Qutstanding Final
Beginning of During Paid Dhuring End of the Maturity
Bonds Listing the Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year  Fiscal Year Date
Columbia Memorial Hospital -
Series A $ 9,145,000 % - $ 825000 % 8,320,000 2035
Columbia Memorial Hospital -
Series B 285,000 - 2015
Camphill Ghent, Inc. 4,874,465 4,756,520 2040

$ 14,304,465 $ 13,076,520

See accompanying notes and independent auditors® report.

-15-







COLUMBIA COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYMENT DATA FOR CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS
Year ended December 31, 2015

Original Original

Estimate Estimate
# of FTE Employees of Jobs to of Jobs to # of Current
at Project Location be be FTE
Bonds Listing Before CRC Status Created Retained Employees

Columbia Memorial ‘
Hospital - Series A 1,089 - 1,089 1,173
Columbia Memorial
Hospital - Series B 1,089 1,089 1,173

Camphill Ghent, Inc. - - 2

See accompanying notes and independent auditors’ report,

-16-




z 30 m abed

JSTUSWISVAUT JO JITPNP [EOUUE S3T
UATA UOTIPSUEON Ur A3TIOUIANY Y3 O3 293397 3uswebeumw
oN . ® pousst aolfpne Juepusdepur S,A3TIOUIANY oyl sey ¥

sTYd O (I) (€)SZ6T UOTAOIY Ad PeITnbax SE SIUSWISIAUT

oN Fo atpne Jupusdopur uwe sary AJTIOYINY IYI PTQ "€
cATTenuwmre poaczdde
8K PUR POMBTASX S3UTTEPTRE JUSWISeAUT S5,A3TI0UINY IY3 8I¢ T
&idd Fo
(9)5z6z uOTI09s Aq paxInbsa se porasd Burijxodsx syl I0F
\Eou.uvuwﬂgﬁﬁHoU.333\\"muu£ SIK axoday USWISIAUL TEnuUy ur umnm&wum faTacyany S4Y3 SeH T
(srqeoridde FT) THO szsuodsoey ﬂOﬂunoﬁdé

THOTIeNAIO] U] JUeWdSeAU]

ILLIWEASND :8N3R3E
910Z/TT/E0 :oa®g uny

ST02/T1e/TT:Butpud aAwex TeISTL
uetjezodiop eoanesed Tw3TdRD Ljunoy wrqunlop Ioz 3X0dey JUSWISSAUT




Z Fo z ebeg

TSIUSWNO, [2UOTIIPPY

TILLIWNEOSND *8N3%3 3 ) _ ST0Z/TE/TT: BUFpUT Ieox TROSTI
STCZT/TT/E0 :93Rd uny ’ . . uorjexodio) 20IN0SRY TRITARD AJUNCD RTQUNTOD I0F 3I0dey JUSWISPAUL




£ 3o T =beg

LMET 2DUBRUTS
mumum.m@wﬂuo (6) [-6£T UOTADSS YATA 9OUBRPICODE® UT 'PIIINSIOC
ALY mdUWMWHoﬂb PaA9UM SIOUBISTT UY SUOTIDURS IsoduT 03 puE
\unmeuuboam % BUTInp I0BIUCS 9TUTSSTRIRdWT FC¢ SUOTIRSSTIR
230BTISSAUT PUR OTASI O3 SS200xd ® PARY AITICYINY U3 S30T ‘6
.mpwmunoo.mﬁﬂﬂmmHEhmmEﬂ STH3 7O OpTW pPIODII ' SeM S8 JT ©E
LMET DOUBUTS 21238 U3 JO (0T) F-6€£T UOTIDSS
UITA IOURPIOOOR UT ‘poTiaad gurizodex oyl Butanp jusmeanooxd
oUg SoUSNTIUT o3 peldwsiie Io jusweanocxd @ HUTINP I0BIWCD
aTqTssTumedNT PEY IOPUSA B 3BUI SUTMARISp A3TICUINY Y3 PrLAd "8
{wa0Y BuTAqoom IUSWRINOOZd L. MEBT
souwenTd a3eas oyl Jo (v) (Z) ﬁlmm.,m UOTILIS YITH 30TeRICLIR
ur ‘auswernocad orzToeds B UC J0VITOD PRZTICUINE SUI
se sazoas o7 suoszad Ic woszed v 93eubrsep AJTIOUINY IYI PIA "L
« (S70BIIUOS JUSWOINDOIL IOJ SUCTILSTFToads 20 SIUIUNRIOR PTY
rgresodoad JO TOTIWITOTIOS SIT UT SUCTITUTYoxd pue satoTTed
Juawmeancoxd s37 JO AIBuMnS ®© 33eI0dIOOUT AjTaouiny syl sseg ‘9
fquswesxbe MOTSNTTOD-UOU
e uBTs o3 sxzepprTq ariosdsoad 2aTnBII A3TIOUINY U £30J G

, ;soseyoand SSOUTSNG I0/puT (SARIZ
OoN z07 seafordws o3 Spaed 3Tpsxo ubTsse AjTIoudany SU3 S9OQ ¥

£SRUTTIPTNE
o quaweanooid Iyl o3 sucTtadedxs 103 moTle AJTIOUINY W3 5200 "€
ipxeog 2u3 Ag poaoxdde pur ‘pIpS’IT
893 T popuswme ‘ATTRTUUE DOMSTABX goutTepInb Jusweanoozd Yl BIW ‘¢
ZT=pT obed /Moo opSTTaquUnToD *Mamm/ /1 da3Y S35 dsauTTepInd Juswernooxd sary A3rIOUINY IYI S5ICQ 'Y
(oTgwoTTddR FT) TEA esaodsay | Toy3send

TUO TIPSO UL - o We Ao OXd

HILLINGEASNL :snlelg §102/TE/2T :Eurtpug Ied; Terstd

9TOZ/TI/E0 @3eQ U woTaeacdzon soanossy TRATde) AJuna) BTQEOIOD IOF azodoy TWSWEINDOLE




¢ 3o z ebea

‘potiad Butizodes sYR IOI SUOTICESURIL JWIWRSNDOXJ OU oY 3T 3ITHY POIEDTPUT Seq A3TIOUINY STUL
TBUT]S T SUOTIDESURL] FUSWSINCOII

CELLINEOSNGR :snaels STO0Z/TE/ZT :Hurpug Iwsi TedstTy

9T0Z/TT/E0 s93eg unyg uotsezodiop SDINOSSY TRITARD A3URC) RIQEOTCD I0F 320day 3TWSWRINIOIJ




£ Fo.g¢ =bevg

TS Coiioy TBUC131IPDY

TBUTIS Tl SUOTIOESUERL] JUIWSINo0Lg

CELLIREQSND :Sn3eqs : ST0Z/TE/2T :Butpum xesx TeosSTd

STNZ/TT/E0 ®3eg uny uotaexodiop soanesey Te3Tden Ajunc) BTqENTCS X0z saodsy suswainoolg




£z 3o 1 obeg

i

/Wen " DPIRTAUNToD

‘TEn 9] IpTacad pue Tvd O
g-pEZgz WOTIOOE AQ pOATREOT ST ‘3zodex JUSWRINSTAMW 5. AITIONINY SUI UPWIIY "6

dpotaad Butiaodesx Sy

IR Supanp peidopr PUR PISTAST UIRC IUSWSIFIT UOTSETW 3, A3Taoyany 2l SuH "8
-t S9A 12275gom ATOYY OF IJUSWDIEIS GOTSETW ITeW3 poisod A3TIOWINY IUI SEH L
ap Aouebe auowtzosch Ieylome Ag peAcTdwe OSTT FFUis AdpXoyudny Aue sy 'S
Eou.uﬁaﬁ&uﬁax 5O, SATBYS UOTIRZTURBIC UWe SARY AJTICUINY YL S8CC ‘S
il AR

< cAzTrounny
j w/N SO oYz 07 £I0TAISS ITPNE-UoU SpTAcid IOITPNE IUSPUICIPUT YA 590 P

iTYd FO (¥) Z0BZ UOTIN9I WITH ODUWPIOODE T SIRIL SATF I5%T
/N sox | oyn uwT pebuwyp wxiy 3Tphe Juopuedeput Y3 I0F Asuared ITRUR PRIT YUI STH E

LETOIIUOD TRUIIFUT &3T FO GSPUDATIDAZZFY IYI JO IUSNSSISHET
/moo - SPORTAQUNTOR M/ /i dasy o174 e sxudeid ANTIOUINY UL PIP ‘TYd JO (6)008T UOTIOVE Ag pearnbaa Y ‘T

ATYd

10 008z woTIoes &g pexTnbex sw potxed Burazodsr Ayl 307 SIUAUYS Tdnonce
JWOD * PP TAUNTOD “Aaam/ / 1dIT S84 pue suotawrIodo wo axodex Tenuwr 3T posedsad Agysoyany Y3 Sey "T
_‘ {sTqeotTdde IT) WO suadsey ROTIEIND

(PR~ A3 FI0GATY) WOFIRUIOFUL ROURTIRACD

CELITHENSND =Fnawag
ST0Z/Te/€0 *°3eq uny

STOZ/TE/TL:6UTPUT IWeE TWOFTY
worawiodzon eoxneswy TeaTden A3UnOD VIQUMTED ZOF azodey TRRURY

BT THTAL g T

SV ez



£2 30 7 ®bma

5oafoTdus

oN TTe Burinmaeach AoTTod voTlesuedwos IRGOTITERE/TEUCTATRUCD ® paadope. paroq oyl SYHST
A5I0VIRTOD

/N oN wotun X0 @adordus YITM SOURPICDDR UT IpTHM AJTIOYING Y3 K pred woTlwsusduod swM*ST

¥/ S3R dpejetduor RIRCE IYI FO UCTIRATRAD gouewrozzad v seM BT
idd IO (£)SEEZ TOTIOOS UITH IOURPICHOT UT SWALF SINSOTOETH

/N go| TETOWRUTF ITWANS 03 Paxtnbox FFeas pue 'SIIVTIFe SIDQUSN PIECH 5, K3tIousny YUY XY E
iTYd JO [S) PZRT TRTI0AT YITH DOUWEPIOIIE UT FIWIAS puR

/N sox| cToquom pIwoE ©3 3TPOID JO uoTsuRdxs eyl Buratqrgoxd Antiod v peadopw pIRGd BUI SWH'IT
/N BIX e SIPQUON PARCE IO UWOTICOTITULSPUI PUR REUIFIT
/N UoTINIIOII IBMOTIITISTUM
¥/ SOUWPURIIY PUR SWL
/N uoT3esuedmnoy pue ATeres

aTvd FO
qaTM 2OUBPIODOR UT BuTmoTro}y oG3 o3 sotorred peadope pIecy Sul SeH'T

¥

LTYE FO (T)PZHT UOTAIPE YATM
000% U JUSWSSTUEW pUR 0D 943 FO JUBTSISAC IDVATR 2INOI@ pIvod IY3 g2CQ 0T

f_ f JSTOIIUCT JumomeSeumy
T TRTOWEUT} 3O UOTITIWeweTdNT §,AJTIOWINY ISYI IOITUCW PUT MITARL PIECH I SICq T

/WSO JPORTAUNTOD * MmIA)

e

e

:3IPls pUT SXOQUOW PABOE 107 £9TYID FO opos r pondopr pATOE 943 SVH "8

iI7el5 DUR SIPquew pXROg O3 DTGRTTRAW Wyl Ipew puw smeTAq peidopE pIved SYI SOH L

Iwel TROETI PIIIAOD IYI
Butanp PISY SEUTIOOW DITITWMOD PUR PIROE IYI JO SSANGTW SY O NUTT TED ® J2PTADII 9

STA

dTed 30 {Z)5I8C
UCTIOPS O SRUAMNIITNDDI OURPULRIEPUT IYI 399 PITOT IYI 3O Katxolem 3yl s90Q "9

/mos* apoeTqumitos

e, ATV

w5

Ry 7 dasg

 (PRUSTTERISS 92FP 9YI PUT VOIITWWOD YL FO oues
oyl BwPNIOTT) PURCI 9 WD S933TUNOS PITOE FO ISTT ¥ DISWM MUTT TEO B IPTASZL “v

STYE

/N SIX IO {8) ¥ZEZ UCTINDS YITM LDUTPIOIDT UT IVDIITWWOT IOUCUTH POUSTIUTISE PITCT U STH “£
LTed

Y/N o] 3O (P)Pr2z UOTAOOS UITM SOULPICOOT UT DDAJTWUOD JTPOY UE PIUSTIGRISD preog IUT STH "I
) LIYE 30

/N F9X (L) $T8Z UOTIDOS YITM SOUTPIOOLE UT 9933TUNCD SOURUIOACD ® PIUSTIIRISS pIROd Ul STH T

10| esuodsayg woTisend

(PPIR 94 -PAPOE) UCISTUAOFUL SOUERRIFAOCD

QILIIRAASHL Sn3ws
9T0Z/TZ/E0 93wy uny

SToE/TE/TT:Butpug Iwei TewesTd
notizvzedzop soanesey TwRITdRD Aiuncd wiquATCD I0F azodey TenUIY



£Z 3o ¢ ebwa

duoTayaod ITewnIfscs anofateod Inownzsach

Tedrotunm peinredde I¢ polodys TedroTunm peiuTedde o pRIDVTD

ur pTOY osTR Ieubi{sep/IoqUeT e PIOT OfTE eeubTuep/I0quem

N paecg U3 S90Q oN pITog YR FRO(
2406 v3ras peojupoedde o pRloeTs sa06 93m3s posareddy xC pe3oRTw

we proq o%T% SeubTsep/IeqERE uw Proy OSTT ROubTSep/IPURR

oN pawog 9Y3 mOOQ o pIvOg BRY FROT

L¥ZYT TOTIDDE
o jusuesTnbax
sox SoTuTRIa B3It peTTdwcD

2A3np AxejonpiF
Fo 3momaSpeTaomoe oyl poubts
= QOTBETIRP/IoqueT prEog PHI 2TH .

L9RTTRE A PRERTITOD

TeI0T Kg pesutoddy
POIVTTEON TB20T Ag  pPRITTETWON

OTOTFFO-XI oN OTOTFFO-XE

owmy eeubTEag owey SeuETASq

denubizep = LORUETROP ©

Toddr IPqUAW PIVOE UL STH posuroddy IoqWem pIvog WY TWE

STITH STITL

AajIoqany 3o 9am 938q wotIvaTdxg WHOL AlTzeqany FO SANSVITI oieg ROTIRITXE WrXIT
map@%o\g 23'g T3S WIBL 606%/0T/60 © B3ed 3IIRIS WIIT
-Ag poIwTETESD ITRUD ‘EOA IT *Ag pearubisep ITRYD ‘S0 FI

oN pIuog IO ITEED oN pIwod FO ITEUD

ueTIg ‘IITIIL [URN, 121940y 'OTISOTIWD RN

TTI5T] GXZ0350XT0 3O PIwod

QILLINENSNG :$03wls STOEZ/TE/TTsButpug Iwes TwoFTd

9T0Z/TZ/E0 93wQ Uy uorswaodion eoxncsey TwlTdRD Ajunon RIQURIED ZoF szodey TwRLUWY




€T 3o ¥ obug

uoT33sed JusuwmInanh
Tedrotonm pojutedds 1o pojooTe
we POy osTe eeuSTovp/IeqRen

;uotatsod AmowrIsach
redisjuam pojutodde 1o poIdaTo
e proy otTw soubTsep/INqmens

29X pavod Y3 "eoq ol pIwOg SUYI SRAQ
»A06 9335 poOSTToddy 0 PRIDLTH paob o393s peauroddw Jo pO3ORIR
ou prod ooTR osubTSop/Iequdnt e pTOY oSTe PoubTEOR/IRqERE
ON paecd 943 BROg oN pInog 943 390g
vz : 1vZ8Z UOTATeS
\, 70 am 30 ameweItnbex
s3I Butufess qaT S93 BuTRTEIZ YATM POTTAReD
ah g Astp AZBTOTPTE
7O ITEWREPS TACUYD potbre= 7o uebmebpeTaoTXOR I3 pombrs
SOA spubteay 0w YOO =RE S8R DouSTSOp/ VIR PIROE SYI STH

=
oN Z93g9s Ao peXTIuoD (050005 Ag PRWITFTOD
TR ; o nToddy : 1®307T Kg peauyeddy

- i
TE2POT Iy y £g peivuTwON TeDCT Ag DPRIVETRAN
7l

O OTOTFFO-NE oN OTRTFFO-XE
owEN SsubTEeq ) oweN SPULTHRT
) ;eeubTEep ® Lo0THTIRp ®

rodde Ioqmeow pIRCE o4l £UE

poautedde zoquRW pIveg OUI TR

STITL

93T

o3pg woTlextdg WITL

AgTzoyiny IO SIMSedTd

e3wg ToTiuxtdxyg mxeL

938Q FIVIF WIDL 0T0T/0T/90 R3EQ 3IBIS WAL
*Ag peamnwBTReR xTemn ‘zek 3 TRIOL «Ag PRARWETEOP XTRUD ‘S3K FI
ON PIROE FO XTEUD 58% pIvog FC ITEUD

qeIws ‘BuTIILig

sweN

souep IDITDUOEN

pmer

DTS T 5100090 30 pAROH

QELIINEASNO :SRIRIS
9T0T/TZ/E0 93w uny

STO0Z/TE/ZL:Burpug Ivex TwOSTI

woravzodzop sozuneser Teayded AsunoD WIGWRIOD X0y sxodey TRMOTY



£Z7 3o § @bvg

cuotyteed suewmIvach morsised JTIwRISAcE

TedpoTun peswredde 0 POSRRTY TedioTunt peawtodde 20 pPOSUTY

R pPrLoY ocTw ewubiiop/Iaquem . wn PO OSTe SeubTiwp/Iomom

oN paEog o3 =eoQ pawog oua SeCcq
2406 o3was peswtedde o pRIRETR 2205 93w3s peantodde IO PRISVTY

ur pIoy oair orubTaep/IDqEem we pTog ogTe ooubTrop/IXDCReW

=14 PIROG YIS 590 panog oU3 #90Q

W S

2%Z8Z TOTISNS
70 JuoweTnbel
BuroTtasa maTa POTTEwaD

LAqop Axetonpyr
70 ITVMOLPITHOTARB BT pPoubTH
20UETEp/Iqusw PITOg 2Y3 OVE

2BRRURS Aq POWITIUOD

TesoT Ag peanyoddy

Ag pPRITUTEON TRD0T Ag  pesvoTmON
CTRTFFFOKE QTOTFFC-XT
sweN eeubSiseg oweN doubyredq
zonubigep v sooubyrep ¢

peautoddn Toquew pIROG Y43 SOE

2T13TL ITITE

D36y TOTIRITANT WIS 93wy wOTIRLTERE WISI

I98I RAWRS WIDL DUBRQ JFEIS WIRL

-ig peswnbisep ateup ‘sed I +kg poseubisep apwdus ‘Sed FI

oN prROd 3O ITEWD pIvey JO ITEUD

PIS ‘ISAUDTY oy IuRSBA SN

TTI5 1] SA0309<td 30 pIwod

QEIIIHALSNA FRITIS sT0z/Te/TT:Burpuy xwex T¥oSTd

ST0Z/TZ/E0 =23=Q uny woT3Rzodics eoanesey TwiTdey A3UNCD RIQEATED 2oy xodey Twnuwy




€2 3o § ebueg

cmofatrad JuswmnInschk
rediorar pojureddy xo0 pojoeT®
oy PIOY 957Te oPuSTEOP /ISR

- pIvey S 2900

ssob v3wls pesutodde Io0 pPoOISGTH
R prog oBTR weubTEop/IRqERw
preog nY3 s00g

IYILQT UWOTIING
70 Imewsxpnbeos
Buinreas WaTh perTéwos

Jhanp AzwTompTy
30 smemebpeTacuor vu3 peubin
oubIeR/IPqEeE PIROL IYY SUH

{PIBTRS A¢ PIWITITOD

TROOT

" Xz peamyoddy

1esoT

Ag  poInUTmON

oTSTFo-XT

vumely AeUETISg

iooubTeop ©
pegureddy IqUEW pIwcd YT TEE

PT3TL

s3wq Toravaiig WERL

48J FILFIS WIIT,

- Lg pesvubisep ITRUD ‘S8A I

parod FO ITEED

ACRORA |

DU

TT3I5TT SH0300ZTQ 30 pawod

CHLLINHEQSND :STAVIS

ST0Z/TE/TT:BUTPUN. ISK TRDFTA

9T0Z/TZ/E0 F93BQC TMY mopakvzodIop eoanossy Testded Ajwno) wygEnTep oz azodew Twnway




£z 3o L ofed

BUTIoHTEN
- o TOoIRD
oz_ SOX _ 0 _ 0 _ 0 _ A 4 4 ,_”.muo.ﬂmmmuonmf 20700ITA 'ABQTTM
xodoToAdq P
024 . 4 o 7 oi 0 7 _ f _ Hgoﬂummunnmg STWOUCRT| ‘T212ITI8
TI0TIFO
TEDTIVTD PUR| TRIIWEUTI [sgeeicy
oN g SR 4 o 4 0 ; o} ; _ i BATIRIN .E.Ema_ FATUD ! ATENRK
' 15TTeToRds
=
usdoTaaoq BYIIEN
oN 4 53R # o] _ o} 7 Q 4 _ _ _ ﬁmﬂn..nmm.umoumg ggouTsng fDURE-
TURISTEEY
TRRTIFTD pPUR BATI eeTT
oN _ Sex _ 0 _ 0 _ 0 _ 7 4 4 e>..numuumﬂq..nﬁv¢_ BIISTUTWRY| MYSTIesq
astreToRds
' 2
waudoteassq Aouen
oRl 1oy 4 _ 0 _ 0 ‘ 0 _ TRUC TSS9 F0Id STWOUeDE| SUTIFOD
A3 progamy
JmowaIesct| oga Fo Mzom T
TR007| oym wmzopxed sjuewisnf EOPTATRLL
zo o3mw3y o7 Azpaue PY/TeDunm f3gaogsoy o3 SWTL
7 Ag opum zoqaoue mot3e- | OTTY/WOTI Kq pred o7 pred AreTes 3ang 3TE0 AIRTRTIQRS
wewded oT3 | Ay pIied osT® suedaod wsuedmed InTog oW Azures PO TTENTTY| /OWTL Baypat BN /
2y coek FI TeNpTATRUI 30T I9YI0 Aeg wIINE|oounmzOFReS IDAD TRRIDY 8eRg|3dwexy; TTOI -gBxeg wojun| suseazwdedg &nozn oT3 T QRN
BTI35T1 33998
CILIINEASND :STIRIE §10Z/TE/TT:BuTpuy Iwei TROST

9TOZ/TZ/ED =amQ Wy votywzedzop ssanoesey TrATdR) AJTMOD WIGEWATOD 0T azocdey TRDUTY




£ 3o § efed

SINYd WT WOTISNS § mﬁr&f Fatzogany oyl Agq peXeiUs WRAd SV WIRI ON
b 7]

saTFouRg SR SOTRINEUT, IPIRD PHROT
ezoyL| ~Aordum DouY| 2ZTI Youn 3TPRID wdyys pesnun
I0 zeox| -3atooy| suepuedeq| -mOTIV saerodIon| -IDQWON I0F abuey=rd)
Z2TR0 UGN ~TATOR]| woTaTRI / Tesnods| Buisnom, ¥o 980 qain| IuewmARg IOURIDADS)| TITL SumEN
F3E3S
SAOASVIT weTIE
x 0 parog faeTsey
FA0I00ITC qeIes
e 30 pxeog| ‘BUTITILNAS
5202093 FD EECTefats
X 30 pIWOF| ‘OTOSTITTED
SIRATRITG PT3
x 50 PIBOE ‘227UD T
SA0ISRETT TR A
x FO parog| ‘ACADADEHW
SACASRITC
30 PITOF AUBIRA
S203095TO
7o parog ATRORA
g3 tpeued Fuom f SOTBIADSHL T ogpIEn [-FX-1.5 ¢
ozoyr | -Aordum $ouz BFFL! Qoun 3ITPRID sdygs PRETTL
F4] zwe;| -3sjasy| swepuwedeq:  ~AOTLW ROFATIX sewor| enexodIop| -zwdaqmeR E1.} aSuoRy
20430 saoN ~FITUH| TOTATRL [ .nu«ﬂo.mmi Batanon un.mnnmu.f ogny| rencsxed 7o °sqO quTD| ITewAnd| SOURIGARS| QTITL DN
SIDQUOH PAROT
eN
303 SITZOUSM POUOTIGSW BACCE 9UR yo Auw I0T Avd 03 InWTIWED A3TIONINY BYI PTR ‘AWDA TeosTgy ays Butang
TOTARIMACFINYL 7R3 U0
TELLIINEQSHD N3V ST0Z/TE/TT:SUTPud Ivex [VIST4

910Z/TZ/€0 *93wg wnyg wotavaodzoy 9oInosey TelTdRD 4A3UNOD VIQEATSD 07 Iiedey TUnTUY




£Z 30 § obeg

TETITTTRIRL FO Fo0Id TOEVPEITOTIEUTWIDL @37 UOTIRUTWIDL atun suwenedue)/AXRTPISANS FO SURN
i

TOTARUTEIRY, FTUl 3UeUoGwop/AiRTRTsqus

EEE-%
TUBTS T TARI RE 3tun, swenodueD /AxBTRTEANS FO SwWEN
TOT3e9%0 3700 FU0UCTmOy /AR TR Foqns
asbunm uouaeuﬁ.nm_ snae3 g 37un 3neuodwuc)/AZRTPISqRS FO SwaN _

oN iy wTYS Aq pOIITRGNS §1xode §INWA SUYI UT PIPNTOUT 10U TRATISP 23T 3wyl AITIOUINY IYI FO SITUR quswoduos I0 SITIRTPISONS ISYI0 DIDYI DIV
VS

;1092300 ‘ITTOXIANOD SIEIS IYL FO DOTFFO OU2 AJ PITUOSSE ST EVTIVIPIEARE O ISTT 9UI NI

TOTIROTFTIPA ATU SIR@UWQAEOD/AIRTPTSARS

CELIIKEASNO sN3=33

§T0Z/TE/2T:BUTPUE Ivex T@I5TI
$1T0Z/TZ/20 o3eg ooy wotavzodrop eozneser TwiItden A3UncD RIQEURICD Iog Jxodey TwnUwy




£2 30 0T @bvd

ZI9RTY TYIOL
CIRTTY IVDIINOWON TOIOT
sagssy TPATdwD 3@N
uoTaetresdep poivTANNDOY
PINTONIITWIIUL
Juowdinbe pue sEUTPTIING ‘
Aaxodoxd aTueTooIdopuou ISYIC PUR PUWT
s39ssY TRaTded
g39989 I9TI0
79U SITqEAT@0RX WxS3-BuoT
SIUSWISSAUT PUE YSES PIADTIVESDY
S30C0Y ITOIINOTON
SIRSSY IUDIIND TEIOL
FIRELY IIYI0
19U ' ERTIRATEDOY

STTRWISBATT

giueTRATRS Y5¥D puR UeD

FILSSY JTWAIZADD

EEELAS

SIESSY IAN 40 INZWHEIVIS XEWHWOS

TOTSCWAOIVL [WIoGRATd AZSWENS

CELIIREASND :STIaR1g STOZ/TE/TT-Butpug Ivej TeosTd

woTizzodzop SDINCERY TRITERD Ajunopd wrqumicd 03 arodey TEROEY

$T0Z/TZ/€0, +930d UNY




£T 3o IT 9bwdg

oL

ZIBETY 30N TEIOL
POADTLISIIUN
POIDTIIEIY
1gqop peleTaI 3O 29U ‘sjussv Tedtdes UT PITSVAUL
ety IO
T3Tor;00) A9BSY JON

SRTITITARTT TP3a0l
EOTITITARTT ITOIINDUCN TTIOL
FUCTIRETTAS WIol-BueT IO
2PSTaT Wwxol BuoT
srgeAed s9nou pur spucd
g3T7euaq Iuawiordus~isod IR0
srgeied TOTINATIIUCD WOTSUSH

FOTITTTIRTT ITRIINITON
SRTITTTAVTT ITRIZOD TRIOL
209k PUO UVTYATM SNP SUCTILBITHC wael-Buol 2oqal
oTgeded 2sjou pur SpPUOH
SINUIADT POXADIIQ
SOTATTTARTT PRTAD0Y
gatyouaq avowlordue-isod IIUIQ
STqeARd UOTINGTIIUCD UOTSUR
aTaRiAnd gaumoLIY

SSTITITARTT IUSIX
BOTITLTAE L

SIESSY IEN J0 INIWILWLS XIDodns

TOTIOHI0J0L [RIoGRETE AZREERS

ELLINENSKO fsn383ls
STOZ/TZ/E0 *93wg uny

St0Z/TE/TTBUTpUE IWIR TROSTI
worawxodiop eoanosey TeATdRD A3TNOD RIG@MTOD I0F jacodey TPanay




£z Fo zI obeg

snuoaey SupzwzndonoN TESOL
gonuessl Burirrsdouou IXSYIG
FRTRFSANE AJTIOUINE JTTANI
SAUBaB/SOTPTSME TRATITUNN
SURIE/SOTPTSNE TRIPPDI
gauRib/ S TPTRANS 23935

shuTuIes IWIANISAUT

TRNURARY DUT4EARAOUON
(2xo1) omopwr Butiruxedo
soguedxy Suorzexsdp Twier
sesuadxe Bupieasdo Tawio
uctiezTiIoNE » uoTieToexdeq
sTETa9Ivw pur satTddng
27002IUO0D SBOTAIDS TRUOTESAFOII
z3Tgoung @sdeTdue I2Y30
sobem PUR FITIRTLS

POSGOURKE FEaTIec
enmoady STTIRIRAC TEIOL
sonuoadz Burieazsde ISYID

awoouT Bupouwwrz 3 TEIVeY

S0TAIRS 07 sebavyd
ToTtoADY, BUTIEASG0

S1ESSY 1AM NI AONYAD OUNY SASNIdXE -~ EONIAFN 40 INEWSLIYLS AIVHHOS

TOTIRWAOT KL [WIOURGT ATRTINg

TELLINSASND *Sn3w3Is

ST0Z/TE/ZT:BuTpus aIwex IwOSTI
9T0Z/TT/E0 f93vg UMy

woryezedioy soznosoy TeiTdwd A3UNOD RIEMATOD 07 33edey TTnUTy

-



£ Fo ¢ efwd :

Iwed Fo pu® 2 (IFOTFOP) EISSTW RN
sabuetis ﬁuoaws 30w IDYI0

ek zo Butuniboq (ITOTFOP) 239aTT A0
goe3se 18T TF oSuwwyp

SUOTINGTIATED TRITIRD
(BED'LS) SUOTANYTIIROD VIOFPE (S5OT) OWOSTI

0% soswedry GRTIRIedoUON TRIOL
0% segusdxe Butivxedouou IeTl0
0s SUCTITUOP PUR FIEIH
a5 FITITICQANR DFTNd IaUI0 ©3 SeTPIsanS
og palIvys SUTIURUTI IOUI0Q pUR IF9ZSIUL

SLASSY LoN NI EONYHED ONY SESNEdXE ANNIAHY A0 INIZWALVLS AYYRWOS

TOTIRWIQOIWT TRIOURTTA RS

CILLINSEASKE ENIRIS ST0Z/TE/ET-Burpug 1293 TRoSTJI

wotaexeodios SoInosey [EATARD AJTnon RIGERIOD IoF 3zcdsy Tenuwy

9I0Z/TZ/E0 i93wg wny




£Z 3o pT °bwad

SIYYd UT UWOTINSS STHR IoF AIFIOURNY U3 Ag POIRLUS WI9J SBY VIR ON

MRIBOXd PUR a4ed 3O odAL AQ a5T1 SPOURNSSI Qe 49N

oN ¢potaad Butazedex oyl BuTanpg 1gop Auw penssy Antaoyany oyl sey ‘§9K 3I "2
SOR ¢potaed Butszodex 9yl Butaap sutod Aur e ‘a1gop ATnpmoo Buypnlout ‘399D BUTPURIEaINe ATe varYy AJTIOUATY YL PTA T
erucdgon woTInend

399¢ qUoaInD

CHLLTWANSKG $5N3e3s ST0Z/TE/2ZT:50TpUE IWeR TROSTJ

9T0Z/TZ/E0 93wy WY . wotsezodIop esanosey TeItdss Ajmmep RTqEOIOD XoF jxodey Tenuny




€z 30 §T ®Sua

00°0T5 L0 ET

00°SP6°LEE'T

Q0'0

FUTOURGTS JCIWSIOUI 30TTd - IG2Q STNRUCD
AT ATNRUCD

ITOPTOD
pPIPUNI IWLAG-TUCN IIYI0

Elahe SEET

TOFILETTA0 TeIIULD

woTIebTIqo AaTIonIny

popIng WIS ILYIQ

UOTIRGTTGQ TRICW 9383S

weTaebBTTa0 IWwekuTIucn 23ess

pazzoddng 23w3s

PORIURIENY IAVIG
ROFIRSTTAO @3w3S

($) TERR TWRATL
C pud
Butpueasing

(%3
POATIOU 3GRA

13)
FDOVETWAST
GRa” #oN

($}
ITRA TESETI FO
Axess Buppwe3sang

(8)
TQTILZTACUITY
Lzo303038

g 3o adiz
R0 A3 TACUANY FO STHPeYRS

CELLINENSND :ET3W3S
9T0Z/TZ/50 93%q Uny

ST0Z/TE/TTIDUTPUE IBRX TRIFTL

uopawrzodron 9oxnosey TRITARD A3TnOD BYGqUOTED FoF 3xodey Tenuwy




£z 3o 5T @6vg

-potxed Surszodex oyn Burznp syescdsTp I0 FWOTITSInbOW Anzedozd {wea ou ped 3T VYL PIIEOTPRT SRy AITIOUINY STHL

3871 L[e50ds Ta,/ Q0TI TE T

STOT/TE/TTEuTpug IwSX TROUSTY
woTiwzodiop 90INOsRY TRITERD A3uUno) RIQWATOD 203 azodey TENLOY

QILLINANSND :STIRAS
910T/TT/E0 *93wq v



€2 3¢ LT ®Bmg

-porxad Eumyiacdes ouj Butanp sTwsodsyp Ajaadoxd tetosted oU PRY 3T A¥Y3 POIRDTPUT SeY A3TIOIMY STUL

SIBRCOIE TRRORIIG

S$T0Z/TE/TT-BUTPWE A¥exX TWOSTJ
"woT3exedson soInossy TRITARD AJUNOS CTEWNLoD I0F azodsy TEnTTY

TITLLINAOSNAO :SNIWIS
9T02/TZT/E0 93TQ UNY




£Z 30 3T °brg

isouTTepTnd USnE 3O
JUGWSDIOTUS PUR WAT 2omweTTdmos & A3TIONINY oWl Xeg 2Tqrsucdsel aq TTUUS OUuM APDTIIO
. Bupioezjmos B poumu AITIOYINY IWT SN Twd IO (T) 9687 UOTINDE UITA IDWEPIODI® Ul 'E

Aazadoxd
Jo TesodyTp pue ROTITSINDOT IYA ZOF SISuIIuOD yo Surizodes pum ‘SuTIolpuow IBuTpIEMR

/UOD " DPRRTAUNTOD “MmM/f /1 A3y IR ‘a57 sun BuTpreSsi ssupToptnd ao ‘soanpssoxd ‘sarorred pearvdsid A3TLOUINY WY STE I
iposxrdazxd
uoaq aTodex ST SRH CA2TIOUINY P43 Fo Ajredoxd Traa TTE FO ATTENMUR 38w Jv axcdea
JUoD  OPIETONNTOD - s/ /s daay S8R 7 sxedexd o3 paztnbal ST ASTIOUINY 2 TWd FO (£)968Z UOTITNS WITH IOURRPIOOID UT "I
(oTquattdde 1) THn | esuwodsey

wotlzend

SJUILMDOJ AJIWTOIJ

CEILLINENSKO $5Tawas

ST0Z/TZ/E0 :9a3%g wny

SI0Z/TE/ZT:5UTPWE IWIA T¥OSTI
uotawzodicn SoInosey TFITARD A3UNOD RTQEATOD 2of 3zodey Tenuwy




£z 3o 6T obug

‘potaed Butizodex ogs Butinp SIURIS Au? PIVMR 30U PTP 3T 3WUI PRIRDIPUT %M AaTroqany STUL
TOTIVMAOF 0L SURID

§T0Z/TE/ZT:HuTpug Iwds (woSTA

JRALIINENSNO (SNIR3IS
wotsezodzop ecanesey TRATdeD AjuneD wIQEATOD IoF aaodey Tenwoy

9TOZ/TZ/E0 93%C TNY



£Z © 0Z @bwa

rpotzed Surjrodex oyus SuTInp FuUrol AUv PIWMT 10T PTP AT IVGI PRIRDTPUT EVY AzTIoqany STUL

TOTIREXOFaT UROT

ENANIS $T0E/TE/ZT:Butpug awex TFOSTJ
IARE uny motirIcodion @sznosey (eaTdw) Ajuned WIGEMTOD IoF 3zodey TENEHY

QELLITHELSND
9T0Z/TT/ 20




€T 32 1z obed

o 4PoaTIaN
ATTNg Udeq Spuoq 2Y3 SARH
493ep 07 PIRRdID
uoaq dary sqol Aumw moy ‘89& I
ZpeaReID aq ol peutrTd
oxem @qol Auwem moy ‘S2A FI
oy GPRIRELD
Buteq sqel ssw up ITnEdx
07 PIanadxs DOUBNEFT PuUcy

AUBWOAOTCN
I/UOTSeSTTeRTARY/UOTITE TNBOY/USTIRNI3FUo)  IDUENGST PUCY 93
Aizadozg Tetoasuwon Buratnkasx 3selfoxd

000°0ZE‘9S : BUTPURIS IN0

000°0087ES

007000°5%6°T

NOSaRH :A3TD
L ZRUTT SERIPPY
24y 3oedsozd TL TOUTT SSSIPDY
: Sp9RCosd
pucg 7o JueTdIoRY IO SWEN ‘e

Te3iTdsod TRTICWOW ETQUATCD

oK ipeITiax
ATTNZ U9Dq SPUOT Y3 ATEH
zg 4PITR O3 PITEAID
woeg ARy SOl Aumw moy ‘SeA 31
gg 4pOIERID 29 O3 poumetd
oxam ggol Auww moy 'sek II
sox LPPIVRID

dnazwas/ucTsurdXyg SFPUTSNG

Buteq sgol mau TT 3TNSOX
03 poasedxa IDURNSST PUOH YT FEM

$QQUENSHI pucd °WF
Burxtnbax 3o9foxd zo esodang

0gs’ogs 'vs [ OUTPHEISINO
SPUCE FO IUNOWY IUBIIND
sgs'geey (¥BSA Butazedex o3 zotad
peattex Tediouiid puog 3¢ Iwy
SpE'LTTe  fawed Bupaxodea syl bButInp
pozTies TedTouTId PUOd FO JUNOUNY
ovor FPOSTISY
2¢ 03 posoedxE FPUCY TESA ISTT
f€°F 1971y 3IFIILIUI pUCH
BTOZ/9%/TT fPONSST spuodg 2ardg
0Q°'000°00T S  ipanssy Spuog o TUTCWY
¥ER i AZ3ToD
suetbey/e0uTA0Id
SL0ZT :vEnTd - S13
AN iejels
INEHD :A31d
I1Z9UTH SSBIPRY
99 SIN0Y :TSUTT SERIDDY
Jmews Triudmep | SPSO00IL
pog 10 JUSTATINN IO SWEN T

TOTSYWZQF UL DUOR

CELLIIHEASNA :S03%3IS
9TOZ/TL/E0 99RQ Ny

ST0Z/TE/ZT:Burpuy IWeX TWOSTJI
votivzodtopn @oznosy TwaTdRD Asmnon RTGWATED T03 3sodey TRITWRY




£¢ 3o zz °bwg

ON

Jusaesczdn
ZTTRITADY /ROTITE TIDOY/UOTIONIISUCD
Azzadoxzg TeToxIWMCD

08

000 'S9Z TS

000 '98e8
5102

TT

DT0Z/ER/ED
0o*000"055 TS
h-451a

vESTT

AN

NOSTNR

‘oay Joodsoxd T4

TPITES0H TETACUSN TIQUEMTED

LPeITIDX
ATINZ TG SPUSH 2UT DABH
£97TP ©3 PRARAID
woag wary sqol Auew aoy ‘€9Ad II
dpRIwIxo oy o3 pauueTd
oxam sqol Auww mou 'SaK JI
Lpelroxs
Sutog sgol mou ur aTnsea
03 peloadxe IDUBNSET PUOY U3 SeM

SVDUBTEST PUOY YT

Butatnbex aoeloxd o wsoding
1BUTPUEISING

SPUCE IO JUNOWY ATIIAND
sxwek Butizodsa o3 zotad

poxTiel TedToUTId PUCH Jo wy
1awsAh burizedss syy Butanp
poaxTioz TedTaUTId PUOE JO JUNOWY
FPRITION

oq 03 poscedxy spPuUog ISR 1SV

193y JseI9tul pucd
1pOnESET Spucg 2avg
IPINSET SPUOE IO JUNOUNY

1 ARITMOD

tao 69N /0UTAORE

rpEnty - 412

i3%e38

FA3TD

tERUTT SERIPRY

:IPUTT SSRIRRY

 HPOODOId

puog 3o JueTdTOOH O AWeN .

[

WCIARWICIULI pPUCH

$T0Z/TE/ T Burpuy Xwex TROSTL
woraexediop P0aN0SIY TeITIRD A3TNOD RICURTOD I0F Axodey Twnuwy

TILLIFEOSNA fsnaess
9702/TT/20

193wy wmy




£Z go gz ebvg

TS NoWNCy [EUCTITPPY

IILIIHENSNA 5nIw3g : , §T0Z/TE/z1iBuTtpuz 2wes TROSTI
9T0Z/TZ/E0 :93®Q UnY . uotgzezodzop @oInosey Te3ltde) Ajunop wrqumTon Iogy 3zodey Twnumy




